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ADDENDUM #2, RFP T-05-15

RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL SOLID WASTE COLLECTION SERVICES

To Whom It May Concern,

Please review the following questions and responses for RFP T-05-15, Residential and
Commercial Waste Collection Services.

Q1: Page 13 of the RFP- Section-Fees and Costs. This paragraph is asking for the
proposed approach to the types of services proposed. This appears to be asking for
the same information that is asked for in Tab 2 a. Collection Services. What additional
information is necessary to respond to this part of the Fees and Cost Section?

Response: Please disregard Tab 4, section Fees and Costs, located on page 13 due to
redundancy. This information is requested in Tab 2 (a), located on page 12.

Q2: This paragraph is asking for the cost for each of the major services. This appears
to be asking for the same cost information that is asked for in Tab 3 Financial Proposal.
What additional cost information is necessary to respond to this section of the Fees and
Cost Section?

Response: Please disregard Tab 4, section Fees and Costs, located on page 13 due to
redundancy. This information is requested in Tab 3, Financial Proposal.

Q3: On Page 13 section-Tab 3 Financial Proposal this section references Attachment
E. There was not Attachment E included in the RFP attachment documents. Only
Attachment A through B provided. Will the City provide Attachment E?

Response:
o  SO#4 should read SO#3.

e Disposal Costis $15.08, not $13.41.
e Only the Hauling Cost should be placed into the Monthly Hauling Rate. The
disposal cost is only there for reference.

Q4: The disposal cost of $7.57 per unit is listed on the Mobile Home Trailer Pad rate
matrix. Does this disposal cost of $7.57 need to be added to the proposers monthly
hauling rate and the sum of the two entered in the yellow rate box?
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Response: Only the Hauling Cost should be placed into the Monthly Hauling Rate. The
disposal cost is only there for reference.

Q5: Attachment D Financial Proposal. The disposal cost of $13.41 per unit is listed on
SO #1, SO#2, SO#4. Does this disposal cost of $13.41 need to be added to the
proposers monthly hauling rate and the sum of the two entered in the yellow rate box?

Response:
e SO#4 should read SO#3.

e Disposal Costis $15.08, not $13.41.
e Only the Hauling Cost should be placed into the Monthly Hauling Rate.
The disposal cost is only there for reference.

Q6: The disposal cost of $7.57 per unit is listed on the Mobile Home Trailer Pad rate
matrix. Does this disposal cost of $7.57 need to be added to the proposers monthly
hauling rate and the sum of the two entered in the yellow rate box?

Response: Only the Hauling Cost should be placed into the Monthly Hauling Rate. The
disposal cost is only there for reference.

Q7: Attachment D Financial Proposal. Do the two rate matrices for the Multifamily
Residential Containerized Services for 1_Non Compacted Containers and 2-
Compacted Containers require Monthly Rates to be entered in the yellow boxes?

Response: Yes. Each yellow box within each matrix should be completed. Remember,
the figure is an all-inclusive (hauling, disposal, container fees (container rental &
maintenance)) amount.

Q8: Attachment D. Other than the Construction and Demolition (C&D) Bulk & Misc.
Waste which is to include the 12% franchise fees do any of the other rates need to
include Franchise Fees?

Response: No. No other services will have a franchise fee levied.

Q9: Will the City provide current rates paid to Waste Management Inc. for the following
services:

Residential single family monthly rate

Residential duplex monthly rate

Residential triplex family monthly rate

Multifamily Containerized non compacted per cubic

yard rate

e Multifamily Containerized compacted per cubic yard
rate

e Commercial Containerized non compacted per cubic
yard rate

e Commercial Containerized compacted per cubic yard
rate

e Roll off haul rates for :
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e 10 Yard Open Top 10 Yard Compactor
e 15 Yard Open Top 15 Yard Compactor
e 20 Yard Open Top 20 Yard Compactor
e 30 Yard Open Top 30 Yard Compactor
e 40 Yard Open Top 40 Yard Compactor

Response: A file called Waste Mgmt. Rates 2014-15 will be posted to the City’s website
at www.pompanobeachfl.gov.

Q10: Is the hauler required to pay Waste Management Inc. a processing fee or disposal
fee for all recyclable program materials delivered to the WMI recycling processing
facility?

Response: There is no processing or disposal fees for program recyclable materials.

Q11: Can haulers route residential solid waste collection 6 day per week (Monday —
Saturday)?

Response: Yes. Collection can occur 6-days per week.

Q12: Does the City get a recycling rebate for all recyclable materials delivered to the
Waste Management, Inc. Recycle America recycling facility in Pembroke Pines?

Response: No. There is no rebate for recyclable materials delivered.
Q13: Is there an estimated start service date?

Response: Currently there is not an estimated start service date. However, the City
would like to move forward as quickly as possible. Ultimately, the timeline will be
discussed upon award.

Q14: On page 17 of the RFP there is reference to 4. Value Added & Enhancements
as an evaluation criteria; however there is no reference to a Value Added &
Enhancements section in the proposal outline on pages 10-13. Which section of the
proposal would you want the proposer to add proposed Value Added &
Enhancements?

Response:
e Please incorporate any Value Added & Enhancements into Tab 2: Technical

Proposal.
¢ In an attempt to accommodate the additional information, Tab 2: Technical
Proposal, will be expanded to a 25 page maximum.

Q15: On Page 13 section-Tab 3 Financial Proposal. This section references
Attachment E. There was not Attachment E included in the RFP attachment
documents. Only Attachment A through B provided. Will the City provide Attachment
E?

Response: There is no attachment E. Please disregard.
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File T-05-14, Addendum #2 has been posted to the City’s website at
www.pompanobeachfl.gov. The file contains the following documents:

e Disposal Contract 2003

e Disposal Tonnage True-up

¢ Pricing Schedule Pompano Revised

o Waste Management Rates 2014-2015
The deadline for acceptance of sealed bids in the Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 3rd

Avenue, Bldg. C, Pompano Beach, 33060, is 2:00 p.m. (local), December 11, 2014.

The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time.

Sincerel

4

Otis J. Thomas
General Services Director

CC: website
file



